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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The architectural style of the Downtown Presbyterian Church is
Egyptian Revival. The front was left incomplete and still has an
unfinished appearance. Each of the two front towers is 104 feet in
height, rising from the front corners. The two Tront corners are

22 square feet at the base, diminishing as they rise. The steps

to the main floor of the church are between twq,lgtus -topped columns.
The three entrance doors at the vestibule are Egyptian style.” The
vestibule is 70 1/2 feet long, 16 1/2 feet deep at the center and

9 1/2 feet deep at the ends. The audience room behind the vestibule
is 101 1/4 feet long and 70 1/2 feet wide.

The pre-Civil War church also includes a gallery for slaves. The
interior represents an Egyptian temple. When the building was com-
pleted in 1851, the interior was' painted ‘a ‘quiet gray, with un-
decorated windows and a smooth ceiling. The columns had not yet
been installed on the front portico. Completion of the building
had been slowed by a cholera epidemic and a lack of available
funds.

The present patterns and redecorating were done in 1881-1882. Box
pews with doors were replaced with open pews. The QElllmg was
painted with sky and cloud formations and“gggziggggvgyﬁdlv1der
moldings: 1g5. "The hollow reeded columns at the front of the audience
room are topped with lotus-styled capitals. They were painted to
represent marble.

The classic winged orb and twin serpents appear over the front
interior: doors-and the  pediment at the front entrance. 'Thé colors
.and decorations of the church interior were chosen for Egyptian
authenticity and mystical symbolism,

The triangle shapes represent the Trinity; the lilies, innocence
and purity; golden yellow, the mercy of God; blue, divine
intelligence; red, divine love. The beaded designs on the ceiling
symbolize the unity of the Congregation. The winged sphere and orb
over the entrance doors are also symbolic. The wings represent

the soul; the serpents, wisdom; the globe, eternity. This design
depicts the supreme ancient Egyptian deity, the Sun-god, borne on
falcon wings.

Stained._ glass windows replaced the clear glass panels in 1887. The
sun appears in some, against a blue sky, with the falcon as a tiny
profile figure in the four middle windows. The larger pictures of
the palm and desert along the Nile supposedly represent immortality.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE oo

The Downtown Presbyterian Church is archltecturally significant as
an example of William Strickland's work in the Egyptian Revival
style. William Striékland:was a leading nineteenth century
American architect. He studied under Benjamin Latrobe, architect
for the United States Capitel. Strickland designed such pieces

as the Tennessee State Capit0l, the Second Bank of the United
States in Philadelphia, the Philadelphia Exchange, and the Naval
Asylum, also in Philadelphia.

The original Presbyterian Church burned in September, 1848. A
committee was formed to raise money for the new structure and to
commission an architect. Strickland received the Commission
December 15, 1848. The corner-stone was laid April 28, 1849,and
work completed April 20, 1851.

The architectural style is Egyptian Revival. Being build¢ in 1850,
the- Church represents the height.of a:period romatically 1~
influenced by Napoleon's forays into Egypt. The architecture
strongly reflects the Egyptian slanted symmetry, triangles' and
pyramids, stylized lotus and winged orbs and serpents, and other
symbol-laden aspects of Egyptian decorative art. :

Cavetto moldings, globe and wings motif, batter jambs of doors
and windows, papyrus, and palm capitals and a painted front wall
are used. The bulldlng is a rectangular two- -story one with two
front towers rising from the front corners. Materials used Im
the “construction included gray painted brick, stone and metal

on the exterior; painted plaster walls, wood and metal half
columns were used in the interior. The building is a fine
example of Egyptian ReV1val architecture with heavy solldlty of
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During the Civil War, the Church was used as a hospital by the
Federal Army from December 31, 1862, through June, 1863. Pews were
removed and the main auditorium was filled with beds for the
wounded. Federal horses were stabled below in what is presently
the fellowkhip hall. -

During World War II, the fellowship hall lodged and fed more than

20,000 servicemen. The bell presently in the tower was acquired
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8. Significance (cont.)

after the Civil War. It was used as the city's fire alarm until 1897
and still is used as a daily noon hour signal in downtown Nashville.

D-7.4/- 00/ {/J/V/;d




